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Date of Addendum:  September 21, 2023 

 
 
NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS AND PLANHOLDERS 
The Contract Documents for the above-referenced Project are modified as set forth in this Addendum.   
The original Contract Documents and any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, 
except as modified by this Addendum, which is hereby made part of the Contract Documents.  Bidder 
shall take this Addendum into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid, and shall acknowledge 
receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. 
 
BID SUBMITTAL DEADLINE 
 

The bid submittal deadline remains the same and is not changed by this Addendum.  
 
1.0 – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
The following questions and answers are provided as a matter of information to clarify issues raised about 
the Contract Documents.  To the extent that changes to the Contract Documents are required based on 
the questions received, the Contract Documents have been modified as noted above in the Specifications 
and Drawings sections of this Addendum. 
Item Questions and Answers 

1.1 Question:  Where do we meet for the non-mandatory bid tour on Monday, 
September 25, 2023 at 9:00 am? 
   
Answer: Attendees can meet in Room SH24 located in Science Hall at the 
campus located in Schnecksville.             
 

1.2 Question:  Do we need a visitor/guest pass for entry?  Are there any preferred 
parking areas? 
   
Answer:  A visitor/guest pass is not needed.  You can park in any lot that does 
not require a parking permit.             
               

1.3 Question:  Is this project solely focusedon renovating the existing buildings?  Or 
will there be any new construction involved that would necessitate site work? 
   
Answer:  This project is focused soley on renovating the existing building. 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM 


